Page, Bob

From: Hall, Jennifer <jhall@santa-ana.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 10:20 AM

To: Page, Bob

Cc: Nielsen, Marcia

Subject: Santa Ana Recall Election - November 14, 2023
Attachments: RES-2023-054.pdf; RES-2023-055.pdf; RES-2023-056.pdf

Attention: This email originated from outside the County of Orange. Use caution when opening attachments or links.
Mr. Page,

At last night’s (August 15, 2023) City Council meeting, the Santa Ana City Council voted (6-0; Lopez recused) to call and
give notice of the holding of a special election to be held in Council Ward 3 on Tuesday, November 14, 2023 for
submission of the question of the recall of Jessie Lopez and requesting specified services from the County of Orange to
conduct said election. I've attached preliminary copies of the resolutions for your reference and will provide certified
copies to both your office and the Board of Supervisors once fully executed.

Please let me know if you need anything else at this time or have any questions. | look forward to working together with
you and your team on this election.

Sincerely,
Jennifer L. Hall, CMC | City Clerk
m City of Santa Ana - City Clerk’s Office
20 Civic Center Plaza | Santa Ana, CA 92701
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